

Neschna Milce

Nmilce333@gmail.com | | H: 561-360-6150 | | 1563 Fiddlewood Court, Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411

Summary

Dedicated nursing professional, caring, hardworking and service-oriented with more than 10 years of experience caring for patients in Med-Surge, Telemetry, Rehabilitation, Long term, Palliative, Hospice as well as Home Health environment. Well-versed in Joint Commission standards and typical hospital procedures focused on maximizing patient safety and maintaining patients' satisfaction. Highly organized and proactive in managing patient needs.

Skills

- Strong leadership skills and ability to work collaboratively with large team
- Wound care specialist
- COVID -19/Infectious disease control
- Preparing for procedures
- Patient care planning
- SBAR communication
- IV drug therapy management
- Computerized charting specialist
- Maintaining feeding pumps

Experience

Wellington Regional Hospital | West Palm Beach, FL

Registered Nurse Tele/Med-surge

03/2019- 03/30/2022

Assessed patient health needs by reviewing and tracking EKG readings to address telemetry readings and quickly inform teammates on stability or acuity changes

Assessed patients, documented observations and reviewed patient charts to determine care needs.

Treated patients with broad range of diagnoses ranging from sepsis, renal failure, diabetic ketoacidosis, pulmonary embolism, myocardial infarction, pneumonia, acute respiratory distress syndrome, congestive heart failure and chronic obstructive pulmonary disease.

Administered medications, tracked dosages and documented responses to stay on top of changes in patient conditions.

Delivered an exceptional level of service to each patient by listening to concerns and answering questions.

Collaborated with doctors to plan post-treatment home care and prevent return hospitalization due to complications.

Utilized telemetry to monitor patients' cardiac status.

Handled telemetry monitoring of patient's cardiac rhythms.

Monitored post-op vitals, pain management, fluids, reviewed post-op orders and assimilated patients to unit.

Treated patients following physician's orders and treatment plan, administering various types of medications and therapies.

Observed strict safety measures, including checking medication dosages before administration to patients.

Updated physicians on patient test results and assisted in developing care plans.

Coordinated care with physicians and other clinical staff to prepare for treatment, carry out interventions and enhance continuum of care to deliver comprehensive services

Conducted patient assessments and diagnostic to provide physician with important patient health information used to create focused treatment plans and manage ongoing care.

Coordinated with healthcare team to establish, enact and evaluate patient care plans.

Monitored patient condition, progress and medication side effects, accurately recording and reporting on changes.

Evaluated patient care needs, prioritized treatment and maintained patient file

ManorCare | Delray Beach, FL

Registered Nurse Supervisor

07/27/2017-11/5/2020

Lead, guide and coordinate frontline nursing staff to deliver excellent patient care.

Managing and developing work-based teams for assigned shifts

Ensure that nursing staff remain compliant with professional development and regulatory standards

Treated patients with broad range of diagnoses ranging from COVID-19, CHF, COPD, DM, HTN and stroke.
Assessed patients, documented observations and reviewed patient charts to determine care needs.
Monitored patient condition, progress and medication side effects, accurately recording and reporting on changes
Coordinated care with physicians and other clinical staff to prepare for treatment, carry out interventions and enhance continuum of care to deliver comprehensive services
Deliver exceptional level of service to each patient by listening to concerns and answering questions.
Collaborated with doctors to plan post-treatment home care and prevent return hospitalization due to complications.

Palm Beach Gardens Medical Center | West Palm Beach, FL

Registered Nurse Tele/Med-surge

08/2016 - 12/2016

Assessed patient health needs by reviewing and tracking EKG readings to address telemetry readings and quickly inform teammates on stability or acuity changes.

Assessed patients, documented observations and reviewed patient charts to determine care needs.

Treated patients with broad range of diagnoses ranging from sepsis, renal failure, diabetic ketoacidosis, pulmonary embolism, myocardial infarction, pneumonia, acute respiratory distress syndrome, congestive heart failure and chronic obstructive pulmonary disease.

Administered medications, tracked dosages and documented responses to stay on top of changes in patient conditions.

Delivered an exceptional level of service to each patient by listening to concerns and answering questions.

Collaborated with doctors to plan post-treatment home care and prevent return hospitalization due to complications.

Utilized telemetry to monitor patients' cardiac status.

Handled telemetry monitoring of patient's cardiac rhythms.

Monitored post-op vitals, pain management, fluids, reviewed post-op orders and assimilated patients to unit.

Treated patients following physician's orders and treatment plan, administering various types of medications and therapies.

Observed strict safety measures, including checking medication dosages before administration to patients.

Updated physicians on patient test results and assisted in developing care plans.

Coordinated care with physicians and other clinical staff to prepare for treatment, carry out interventions and enhance continuum of care to deliver comprehensive services

Conducted patient assessments and diagnostic to provide physician with important patient health information used to create focused treatment plans and manage ongoing care.

Coordinated with healthcare team to establish, enact and evaluate patient care plans.

Monitored patient condition, progress and medication side effects, accurately recording and reporting on changes.

Evaluated patient care needs, prioritized treatment and maintained patient flow.

Affordable Home HealthCare | West Palm Beach FL

HHA

01/2006- 07/2017

Asses, monitor and chart observations of patient condition

Create and maintain a safe, effective home environment

Promotion and teach patient and family proper health care procedures and strategies

Implement tools and devices that can improve quality of life for patient

Support and assist patient with ADL's

Collaborated with interdisciplinary healthcare team plan and implement effective treatment plans.

Assist with self-administration of prescribed medications

Provided behavioral and emotional support

Education and Training

Keiser University | West Palm Beach, FL

Associates in Science of Nursing

2008

HAWTC | Lake Worth, FL

HHA certification 2006

References

Reference

Wellington Regional Hospital
10101 Forest Hill Blvd.
West Palm Beach, FL 33414
Registered Nurse Tele/Med-surge
03/2020- 03/30/2022
Maxelia Saint-Fleur, Charge Nurse

ManorCare Delray
16200 Jog Road
Registered Nurse
07/26/2017-11/5/2020
Emmamuella Pierre, Nurse Supervisor
954-297-5931

Palm Beach Gardens Medical Center | West Palm Beach, FL
Registered Nurse Tele/Med-surge
08/2016 - 12/2016

HAWTC
2402 North Dixie Hwy
Nurse/ Office Manager
07/01/2008 - Current
Roges Joseph, Owner
561-506-2492

Affordable Home HealthCare | West Palm Beach FL
16995 Florida Mango Rd
HHA
06/2006- 07/2010
Widnise Francilius, Care Coordinator
561-966-4355

